Republic of the Philippines
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City. 1100
Tel. Nos. (632) 929-6626 to 29; VOIP Trunkline (632) 755-3300/755-3330
Website: http://www.denr.gov.ph

May 13, 2022
MEMORANDUM
FOR: ALL REGIONAL EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
FROM: The Director
Strategic Communication and Initiatives Service
SUBJECT: 3 TO 5§ MINUTE VIDEO PRESENTATION OF YOUR

REGION’S ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR SIX YEARS TO BE
SUBMITTED NOT LATER THAN JUNE 5

In line with DENR’s 35" Anniversary celebration with a theme Pistang Pamilyang DENR
Para sa Tuloy-tuloy na Pagkakaisa at Tagumpay, every region is required to submit a video
presentation that will highlight your region’s accomplishment for six years.

The video should not be shorter than three (3) minutes and not be longer than five (5) minutes
to be submitted no later than June 5, 2022.

Your region’s presentation shall feature all your notable accomplishments that may focus on
DENR’s Priority Programs and other laudable undertakings.

Your video presentation will be shown during the celebration of DENR’s 35" Anniversary on
June 10, 2022, which will be held at DENR Multi-Purpose Hall.

For your information and compliance.
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